Re: EE57452 was falsifying her time.

Patricia Marroquin <Patricia.Marroquin@theservicecompanies.com>
Thu 1/13/2022 10:31 AM
To: Amber Dillon <Amber.Dillon@theservicecompanies.com>; HS Human Resources <hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

Cc: Adam Guerra <adam.guerra@theservicecompanies.com>; Brigitte Tribble <Brigitte.Tribble@theservicecompanies.com>

Hi,
| will cc everyone on this email on the email thread with Tamika as she just responded.

Thank you!

Patty Marroquin
Operations Manager, Hospitality Staffing Division

The Service Companies
2900 Monarch Lakes Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027

C: 337-244-9844
E: patricia.marroquin@theservicecompanies.com

If this is an employee calling out or a client needing to place a last
minute order, please call our 24 hour answering service at 800-236-
2276 x 2207.

THE SERVICE
COMPANIES

SERVICE. ABOVE ALL

From: Amber Dillon <Amber.Dillon@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 10:19 AM

To: Patricia Marroquin <Patricia.Marroquin@theservicecompanies.com>; HS Human Resources
<hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

Cc: Adam Guerra <adam.guerra@theservicecompanies.com>; Brigitte Tribble
<Brigitte.Tribble@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Re: EE57452 was falsifying her time.

Hello Patty,

Thank you for the detailed information. Once we have the timesheets as well as the Security Swipe
Badge Report (if provided), we can move forward with termination. Does the client have a breakdown of
the days she was over paid? | think we should hold those funds from her check before paying her out
the remaining hours.

Thank you,

Amber Dillon
Director of Human Resources

2900 Monarch Lakes Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027

M: 415.635.4178
E: amber.dillon@theservicecompanies.com


https://www.theservicecompanies.com/

THE SERVICE
COMPANIES

SERVICE. ABOVE ALL

From: Patricia Marroquin <Patricia.Marroquin@theservicecompanies.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 10:03 AM

To: HS Human Resources <hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

Cc: Adam Guerra <adam.guerra@theservicecompanies.com>; Brigitte Tribble
<Brigitte.Tribble@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: EE57452 was falsifying her time.

Hi all,

Please read the email below from Tamika, the Service Manager at Sharp Grossmont where EE 57452
Gabriella Serrano has been working an ongoing assignment. After reading the email | had the chance to
speak with Gabriela and she admitted to this. In her own words:

"I mean, | didn't want to get in trouble for always being late, | live far, and | always get traffic. It wasn't
too bad, | will get there around 4:00, 4:15 and edit my time at 3:00, they were constantly (f word)
getting on me for not wearing the proper uniform when everyone else wears whatever they want, at
least I'd finish my job on time, I'm faster than everyone there and they were getting on me for that (s
word) too. | don't know, | just didn't want to get in trouble, and | didn't always correct my time only a
few times. | can pay the money back, if they want to, | can pay the money back and | understand if you
have to fire me because they fired me, I'll look for another job.

| told her that | would have to pass the notes of our conversation to HR and we would reach out to her
once the investigation was over.
| asked Tamika for the timesheets, and she will be sending those over.

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

From: Reed, Tamika <Tamika.Reed@sodexo.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 4:32 PM

To: Patricia Marroquin <Patricia.Marroquin@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: Gabriella Alamilla


https://www.theservicecompanies.com/
https://www.theservicecompanies.com/

Hi Patricia, I'm sending this email in regards to Gabriella Alamilla. We will no longer be

utilizing her services here at Sharp Grossmont Hospital and or any entity in the Sharp and or Sodexo
system.

She has been falsifying her time (Stealing). Security badge swipes has verified the aforementioned. We
will not be submitting a

timecard for her due to the time theft. If you have any questions regarding this, please feel free to reach
out to me.

Patient Services

Food Service Manager 3
Sodexo@Sharp Healthcare
Direct Tel: 1(619)740-3106
Tamika.Reed@sodexo.com
Tamika.Beason@Sharp.com
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